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(Over the Air)
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DBS ELECTION NOTICE
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PADUCAH, KY

29.1 (HD)

PADUCAH(DMA78)

Kentucky Authority for Educational

Television

This DBS Election Notice is sent this day of_ 2011 via Certified

Mail/Return ReceiptRequested(ReceiptNumber7003 1010 0003 5719 86031 to the following DBS
Operator(check one):

• DirecTV, Inc. 2230 EastImperial Highway, Mail Stop: N344, El Segundo, CA
90245, Attn: Local-into-Local Elections.

El DISH Satellite, LLC, 9601 S. Meridian Boulevard, Englewood, CO 80112, Attn:
. Melisa Ordonez.

With respect to carriage in the above-listed DMA(s) by the above-listed DBS Operator
between January 1,2012, and December 31,2014, the Licensee elects the following status for
the primary video stream of the Station's digital signal:

[HI mandatory carriage ("must-carry'').

For further information, please contact:

Name-

Address:

Phone:

Email:

Dan Bailev

The Kentucky Network

600 Cooper Drive
Lexington. Kentucky 40502
859-258-7175

dbailev@ket.org

The Licensee providesthis Election Notice pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Section 76.66.

Signature: Z&fluC^tdogl
Name/Title: Shae Hopkins/Executive Director



October 14, 2011

Dan Bailey
The Kentucky Network
600 Cooper Drive
Lexington, KY 40502

dish
N E T W O R Kc

Re: Mandatory Carriage Election
WKPD - Paducah-Cape Girardeau-Harrisburg-Mt. Vernon DMA

Dear Mr. Bailey:

We received WKPD's letter, postmarked September 22, 2011, electing mandatory carriage.
DISH Network accepts your election and looks forward to continued carnage of WKPD per
federal must carry regulations for the election cycle commencing January 1, 2012.

DISH Network will carry WKPD's signal during the upcoming election cycle ending on
December 31, 2014 so long as the station does not substantially duplicate the programming
of any other station within the market and complies with all federal must cany regulations,
including the delivery of a good quality signal to the local receive facility.

DISH Network reserves the right to reject those stations that fail to deliver a good quality
signal. Please contact Kip Wilcoxson, Engineering Manager, at our Cheyenne, WY Uplink
facility at (307) 633-5483, should you anticipate signal delivery issues.

Sincerely,

Erin E. Rider

General Manager
Programming Dept.
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9601 South Meridian Boulevard • Englewood, CO 80112


